
f ~ 410 FRUITFUL VALLEY (PARTRIDGE HOUSE) - 1825 - (SE corner of) 
2000 Monkton Road (at Shepperd Roads). Large brick house, 23 
x SO' with a wing 20.5 x 25', in Federal style, built by John 
Merryman of Benjamin, who owned the Monkton-Manor Mill Seat 
just to the south. Passed to John Johnson Merryman in 1849 
and remained in that family until 1889. 
Owner: Mr. and Mrs. Everett G. Partridge. 


